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113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani

From: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 9:51 AM
To: 113A - Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Subject: تعميد تذاكر مد ذاكر

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

 

 

Saad Al Dawway 
HR Supervisor  
Awtad 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 

 Phone +966 11 411 5500 
Mobile +966 56 613 3513 
Email 115@awtad.sa 
www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>  
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 6:04 PM 
To: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa> 
Subject: RE: ر حسينᜧاجازة مد ذا 
 

EMP NO. From  TO  Usual price  Employee Ticket Current price Approval price    
2748 Riyadh Dhaka 1800 2000 1638.49 1638.49 

 
APPROVED  
 

 

 

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 
Chief Technology Officer 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 600 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 505 298203 
E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa  
W: hƩp://daffah.sa//  

 
 

From: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa>  
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 3:15 PM 
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa> 
Subject: FW: ر حسينᜧاجازة مد ذا 
 


